Hello!

I draw since I was 2. Pre-internet tech geek. An Entrepreneur since 2010. I design innovative software solutions for international business. Visited 20+ countries, lived in 4 and still counting. Competition shooter. Exotic car enthusiast. Immediate interest in Travel, Technology, History, Politics, Financial Markets, Philosophy, Sociology, Psychology, Literature, Art, Music, Movies & that's just from the top of my head. Father of two adorable daughters.

EXPERIENCE

2016 - 2020

Vistex Poland CEE | Łódź

Senior Web Designer

R&D, Product Design, UX / UI Design, Self-Building App Designer that allows to create multiple Dashboards from a dynamic Style Guide building blocks, using drag & drop Web Components, then attach or upload various data sources, visualize & transform data using variety of functions & features, type in business logic with visual programming tools, configure, style & save the product. Advanced Business Solutions, Data Visualization, SaaS, Dashboards, Interactive Data Grids, Charts, Controls & Widgets. HTML5, CSS, SASS, LESS, RWD, BEM, ES5/6, CSS Variables, Canvas, JavaScript, TypeScript, Angular, React, jQuery, Three, D3, Node, Git, Azure, Agile, Scrum, Material Design, Graphic / Motion Design, Wireframes, Prototyping, Team Management, Recruitment/HR, Office Design, A/V & VFX, Branding, Marketing & Social Presence.

2012 - 2015

Marketing

EDUCATION

Development

Computer Science

Computer Science

University of Lodz | PL

Faculty of Mathematics and

Graphic Design & 3D Game

2011 - 2015

University of Lodz | PL Faculty of Management

2007 - 2011

IT Technician Graphic Design

Private IT Technical School

2006 - 2007

IT Courses I & II

Newham College | London

TRAINING

Developing MS ASP.NET 4.5 **MVC** Applications

Altkom Academy

Scrum / Agile Methodology

Altkom Academy

Developing MS SharePoint Server 2013 Core Solutions

Altkom Academy

Artnova | Warsaw

UI Developer | Graphic / Motion / Web Designer

BMW Warsaw website, car / dealership search filtering system. Interactive svg map. Citibank JavaScript validated dynamic offline PDF system.

Landing Pages, Graphic / Motion / Web Design. HTML, CSS, SASS, JavaScript, Node, jQuery, WordPress, PHP, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere.

2014 - 2016

UniCredit Business Integrated Solutions | Łódź

Expert Web Developer

UniCredit intranet system migration from legacy system, Web Development, C#, .NET 4 MVC, MVP, SharePoint 2010 / 2013, SharePoint installation, virtualization, configuration and administration, SP Designer, C#/Razor Landing Pages and Subscription sites. Visual 2010/12/13, Web Forms, Entity Framework, Hibernate, MySQL, AD, GIT, TFS, IIS, Powershell, UX / UI Design, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, jQuery, Bootstrap, Angular, ASP, Java HR management tool, RAS/WebSphere, ALM Quality Testing, Jira, Agile, Scrum.

2013 - 2014

AlMedia | Warsaw

Web Developer | Graphic / Motion / Web Designer

MEDIACOM Interactive Agency Studio. Graphic / Motion / Web Design projects for international brands like Champions League, Heineken, Puma and many more. Football manager website, Government healthcare social video campaign, UX/UI Design, HTML, CSS, JS, ¡Query, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere.

EXPERIENCE

2010 - 2016

Media Vision S. C. | Inowrocław

Graphic / Motion / Web Designer

Interactive Marketing Agency Office, City center LED outdoor screen, B2B relations. UX/UI Design, Graphic/Motion/Web Design, Animation, Branding, Business Identity. HTML, CSS, JS, jQuery, WordPress, PHP, Photoshop, Illustrator, After Effects, Premiere.

2008 - 2009

NMS System Integrator | Inowrocław

Technician

Comarch Partner, IT outsourcing for small & medium business, complex network, software & hardware services. Licensing, Security.